

Simon Hosken

123 West Cooper, West Memphis, Arkansas 72301

Telephone: 901 921 4112 Email: shosken@comcast.net

Profile

Experienced classroom and on-line instructor. I teach graduate and upper-level undergraduate History of Medicine, Arkansas History as well as US history and world history survey classes. Able to effectively develop and deliver instructional material utilizing primary and secondary sources to engage the student in active research.

Created Virtual online course work and classroom for Arkansas History in Second Life. A course delivery platform for remote students to attend lectures and field trips. Worked with Arkansas State University's CDI team using their guidelines to deliver this solution.

Practiced in conducting socioeconomic and cultural historical research. Ability to utilize oral interview and correspondence methodology to produce interpretive and quantifiable reports in a time sensitive manner. Well versed in repository and archival research. By combining my academic and commercial experience I am sensitive to the requirements of individual projects.

Education

PhD, Heritage Studies. Arkansas State University 2011. Dissertation: Conversations with West Memphis: A Sense of Place and Heritage.

Master of Arts, Heritage Studies, Arkansas State University 2008.

Master of Arts, History, Arkansas State University 2006.

Bachelor of Arts, English and History, Arkansas State University 2004.

Presentations

Presented research paper "Desegregating Hospital Care in the Delta." American Association for the History of Medicine; Nashville, 2017.

Presented research paper "The Hospital in the Cotton Field." Arkansas Historical Association; West Memphis, Arkansas, 2015.

Guest Speaker for the Society for the History of Medicine and the Health Professions. University of Arkansas Medical School, Little Rock, Arkansas 2011.

Presented research papers about the history of Health Care in the Arkansas Delta at Southern Association for the History of Medicine Society, Louisville, Kentucky, 2011

Presented research papers at Arkansas Association of College History Teachers Hot Springs, Arkansas, 2010.

Panel Member, *Technology in the Classroom* at Arkansas Association of College History Teachers, Hot Springs, Arkansas, 2012.

Expert Witness for the Defense in a capital murder case, Maricopa County, Arizona, 2010-2011.

Lectures to various academic and civic groups about the history of West Memphis and its place in the Arkansas Delta.

Credits and Publications

Summer, 2013. "Policing the Blues," Arkansas Historical Quarterly.

Presentation Committee Member for Southern Association of Medicine Society, Memphis, 2012.

Dissertation: Conversations with West Memphis: A Sense of Place and Heritage, Spring 2011.

Coordinated Blues in the Schools presentations for the Arkansas Folklife Program 2007 and 2008.

Researched and co-produced Refuge for the Blues: A documentary about blues music in West Memphis during the twentieth century.

Credited in *Moanin' at Midnight: The Life and Times of Howlin' Wolf*, 2nd ed. James Segrest and Mark Hoffman.

Employment

Adjunct History Instructor. Arkansas State University. August 2007-present (including Summer semesters).

Development and teaching of upper-level undergraduate on-line History of Medicine

Development and teaching of upper level undergraduate on-line and in-class History of Arkansas courses.

Development and teaching of upper-level undergraduate History of Arkansas class in the virtual world Fall 2011-2016

Development and teaching of lower level on-line and in-class United States History class since 1876, Fall 2010-Present.

Development and teaching of lower level in-class World History to 1500 and World History Since 1500, Spring 2011 and Fall 2012.

Adjunct History Professor. University of Arkansas Little Rock, August 2011-Spring 2022 (including Summer semesters).

Development and teaching of upper level undergraduate and graduate on-line History of Arkansas courses.

Development and teaching of upper level undergraduate and graduate level on-line History of Medicine class Fall 2017-Spring 2022.

Graduate Assistant. Arkansas State University. August 2005-May 2010

Processing of Archival collections.

Coordinator for Regional Programs. Arkansas State University, West Memphis. August 2000-July 2002.